LUX

From: SUI
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2019 12:52 PM
TO: BEL, D, F, HOL, LUX

Subject: Confirmation Agreements 700 / 700PPDR / 1400 / 3500

Dear Madam,
Dear Sirs,

Switzerland would like to confirm the entry into force of following Multilateral Agreements:

700 MHz:
Agreement between the administrations of BEL, F, D, LUX, HOL, SUI on frequency usage and frequency
coordination in border areas ..., ...703-733 / 758-788 MHz, Maisons-Alfort, 23™ of May 2017.

— SUI confirms this Agreement for the entire frequency bands mentioned above.

700 MHz (BB-PPDR):
Agreement between the administrations of BEL, F, D, LUX, HOL, SUI on frequency usage and frequency
coordination in border areas ... (BB-PPDR) ..., ...698-703 / 753-758 MHz and 733-736 / 788-791 MHz, by
correspondence, March 2019.

— SUI confirms this Agreement for the entire frequency bands mentioned above.

1400 MHz:
Agreement between the administrations of BEL, F, D, LUX, HOL, SUI on frequency usage and frequency
coordination in border areas ..., ...1427-1518 MHz, Maisons-Alfort, 23™ of May 2017.
— SUI confirms this Agreement for the entire frequency band which includes the core- and the two
extension-bands

3500 MHz:
Agreement between the administrations of BEL, F, D, LUX, HOL, SUI on frequency usage and frequency
coordination in border areas ..., ...3400-3800 MHz, Brussels, 22 November 2017.
— SUI confirms this Agreement for the sub-band 3500-3800 MHz. These 300 MHz bandwidth are assigned to
MFCN.

Best regards,

Federal Department of the Environment,
Transport, Energy and Communication DETEC
Federal Office of Communications OFCOM
Zukunftstrasse 44, CH 2501 Biel

Switzerland
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